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3-pyHTOBas nywkKa-nuwanb
«EanHopor»

MNMywka otanta mactepom W. T. Manawesunyem
B ropoze [nyxoBe no 3akasy no/sikoHuka los-
TaBckoro noaka [1. C. lepubika. Mo cywecTso-
BaBLen B koHLe XVII Beka B MaNoOpOCCUNCKUX
noskax TPaauuuu ABOPSHCKUIM repb nosako-
BOr0O KOMaHAMpa OTYeKaHeH Ha MyLeYHOM
cTBone. Opyauve yyacTBOBasO B 3almTe Kpe-
noctu [MonTaBa OT HanajeHMs LWBeACKON apMun
B 1709 roay. B pesysnbtaTte aBYyXxmMecsuHoM re-
ponyeckon O6OPOHbI TFapHM3OH KpemnocTu
CKOBa/1 apMUIO NPOTUBHMKA, YTO MO3BON/IO
PYCCKOW apMUK COCPEAOTOUUTL CUbI A1 pe-
WwmnTeIbHOro cpaxeHust — Montasckoro 6os. Jo
1871 roga xpaHuiack B Hukonaesckou kpeno-
ctn /[ 1692 rog

3-pounder cannon “Unicorn”

At the end of the 17th century the order for the
manufacture of artillery in the Little Russian
Cossack regiment normaly was given by its
colonel and in most cases his coat of arms was
minted on the breech of the gun. The cannon was
cast by the master Ivan Malashevich in the city
of Glukhov by order of the colonel of the Poltava
regiment Pavel Hertyk whose coat of arms
adorns the cannon barrel. The gun was used in
the defense of the fortress of Poltava from the
attack of the Swedish army in 1709. As a result
of the 2-month heroic defense the garrison of
the fortress shackled the enemy army, which
allowed the Russian army to concentrate forces
for a decisive battle — the Battle of Poltava.
It was kept in the Nikolayev fortress until 1871
// 1692
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PeBonbBep cuctembl MepBuH-Xanbepr

O6pasel, peBosibBepa, M3roTOBIEHHOIO aMepPUKaHCKOW prpmou «Xon-
KMHC 1 Annen», bbin paspaboTaH B 1876 roay. Borato gekopupoBaH-
HbI OPHAMEHTOM, FPaBUPOBKON M YKPaLUEHHbIN NnepiamMmyTpomM obpa-
3el, opyxus bbin npenogHeceH reHepan-agMupasny BeIMKOMY KHA3IO
KoHcTaHTuHy Hrkonaesunyy. B 1912 rogy nepesaH B KONNEKLMIO My3ed
/] 1877—1881 roabl

The "Mervyn-Halbert” system’s revolver

A sample of the revolver manufactured by the American firm "Hopkins and
Allen” was developedin 1876. This pistol richly decorated with ornaments,
engraving and decorated with mother-of-pearl was presented to General
Admiral Grand Duke Konstantin Nikolaevich. In 1912 it was transferred to
the museum’s collection // 1877-1881
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3Hamsa KpacHomy ¢noTy oTV cbessa Poccninckoro KOMMYHUCTUYECKOrO COK03a MOJI0AEXN

B 03HameHOBaHWe NpuHATMA KOMcOMOooM wedcTBa Hag KpacHbiM BoeHHbIM dioToM Pecnybamkn B 1922 rogy ero npeacTtaBUTeNnsim
6b110 Bpy4eHO CreLnasibHO BbIMOJIHEHHOE 3HaMsA — KPacHOe NOIOTHULLE C BbILUMTON CUMBOIMKON HoBOM Poccun. B 1931 rogy no pac-
NopsXXeHWUo pyKoBOACTBa pi0Ta 3HaMsA nepesanu B LieHTpasibHbI BOEHHO-MOPCKOW My3el [/ 1922 rog,

Banner to the Red Fleet from the 5th Congress of the Russian Communist Youth Union

The sth Congress of the Russian Communist Youth League decided to take patronage over the Workers’ and Peasants’ Red Fleet. The banner
was made in honor of this event and presented to the sailors in 1922. By order of the fleet leadership, it was transferred to the Central Naval
Museum in 1931 // 1922
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MuHunaTIOpHbIe 06pasLbl NnpegMeToB GOpPMbI OAeXAbl

B 1927 roay »wutenb CeBacTonons, YieH 061acTHOro COl3a WBEMHUKOB 3aKpouLWwmk B. B. TUXOHOB nM3roToBu
W nepejan B Aap My3er KOMM/IEKT MUHMATIOPHbIX 06pa3uoB Gopmbl ogexabl KOMaHAHOro coctaBa Pabouve-
KpecTtbsiHckoro KpacHoro ®noTa, HoCMBLUENCS MOPSiIKaMK € 1923 roAa // 1925—1926 robl

The miniature samples of uniform items

In 1927, a resident of Sevastopol, a member of the regional Union of sewing workers, a cutter Vladimir Tikhonov, made
and donated to the museum a set of miniature samples of the uniforms of the commanding officers of the Worker’s and
Peasants’ Red Fleet, worn since 1923 // 1925-1926




